## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 24, 2019

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of July 10, 2019.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to nominate Commissioner Jerry Tingle to represent the Tuscaloosa County Commission on the ACCA Legislative Committee.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Rue School Resurvey of lot 4 and unplatted land in District I.

Exhibit 7-1, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle's motion to table a waiver request to Cahaba Resources, LLC to mine and reclaim land off Lake Harris Road was seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray. Commissioner Stan Acker recused himself from the vote due to a potential employer conflict and Commissioner Mark C. Nelson recused himself from the vote due to a potential work partner conflict.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for June 2019.

Exhibit 7-2, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare a leaf and limb debris dump on Duncan Street a public safety hazard and to authorize County Attorney Robert Spence to determine the best course of action for removal.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to remove 73 Sahama Village from the public nuisance/demo list. The house has been brought up to standard.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into Executive Session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss the litigation regarding Roland Davis vs. Deputy Strong.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, to accept Smitherman Bridge onto the county road maintenance program failed on a three-two vote. Commissioner Stan Acker, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson and Chairman Rob Robertson cast the NAY votes.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$5,000.00 divided equally between the District I community development funds and the District IV community development funds to Buhl Elementary School to develop a sensory pathway for children with Autism and other similar conditions.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a funding match in the amount of \$5,000.00 from the District I community development fund to Walker Elementary School for improvements to the school/community playground.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the Road and Bridge Department to perform widening and surface work at Maxwell Elementary School for the bus access road and loading area.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, August 7, 2019.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker
Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson
Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray
Commissioner - District IV